

Dr Dane Aaron Rowley

Clinical Director & Consultant Clinical Neuropsychologist

Honorary Senior Clinical Lecturer

BSc, MSc, ClinPsyD, C.Psychol, SRCN, RAPPS

 Leeds // dane.rowley@rcns.co.uk // +44(0)7553 728 470

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a Consultant Clinical Neuropsychologist and Health and Care Professions Council (HCPC) registered Practitioner (Clinical) Psychologist with a background in neurorehabilitation across NHS and private inpatient, residential and community settings. I have completed post-doctoral MSc training in Clinical Neuropsychology at the University of Bristol and am entered on the Specialist Register of Clinical Neuropsychologists (SRCN) which is the gold standard for the profession in the UK. I am currently the Clinical Director of Rowley Clinical Neuropsychology Services Ltd, where I lead a small team of experienced clinicians who provide treating clinician services in the context of medico-legal claims. I also hold an Honorary Senior Clinical Lectureship at the University of Hull, and I undertake supervision of qualified clinicians during their clinical neuropsychology training (QiCN or equivalent). I am a peer reviewer for the *Journal of Neuropsychology*.

In various roles I have worked across the gamut of acquired and degenerative neurological conditions, spanning the age and severity range. This has involved neuropsychological assessment of the effects of brain injury and neurological illness, risk management, and the development of tailored, person-centred rehabilitation plans. I have worked in the context of Mental Health Act detentions and Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards, and as such I have a working knowledge of these legislative frameworks as applied to neurological disorders. I also provide supervision and support on care provision for complex clients to multidisciplinary teams and support workers.

EMPLOYMENT

Clinical Director & Consultant Clinical Neuropsychologist

Rowley Clinical Neuropsychology Services Ltd (January 2022 – Present)

Honorary Senior Clinical Lecturer

Faculty of Health Sciences, University of Hull (Sept 2018 – Sept 2021; February 2022 - Present)

Principal Clinical Neuropsychologist

Outpatient Neuropsychology Service, York & Scarborough NHS Trust (April 2021 – February 2022)

Principal Clinical Neuropsychologist

Private Practice – Self-Employed (August 2019 – January 2022)

Senior Clinical Neuropsychologist

Wakefield Memory Service, South-West Yorkshire NHS Trust (March 2020 – April 2021)

Clinical Psychologist / Clinical Lead (Neurorehabilitation)

Daniel Yorath House, Brain Injury Rehabilitation Trust (March 2017 – March 2020)

Clinical Psychologist in Stroke Rehabilitation

North Lincolnshire & Goole Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust (Oct 2016 – March 2017)

Trainee Clinical Psychologist

Humber NHS Foundation Trust (September 2013 – Sept 2016).

EDUCATION

MSc Clinical Neuropsychology - Distinction, University of Bristol, Sept 2018 – March 2021

Doctor of Clinical Psychology (ClinPsyD), University of Hull, Sept 2013 – Sept 2016

BSc Psychology - 1st Class (Hons), University of Hull, 2010 – 2013

RESEARCH PUBLICATIONS & PRESENTATIONS

- Rowley, D. A., Rogish, M., Alexander, T., & Riggs, K. J. (2018). Counter-intuitive moral judgement following traumatic brain injury. *Journal of neuropsychology*, 12(2), 200-215. DOI: 10.1111/jnp.12117
- Rowley, D.A., Rogish, M., Alexander, T. A. & Riggs, K. J. (2017). Cognitive Correlates of Pragmatic Language Comprehension in Adult Traumatic Brain Injury: A Systematic Review and Meta-Analyses. *Brain Injury*. 31(12), 1564-1574. DOI: [10.1080/02699052.2017.1341645](https://doi.org/10.1080/02699052.2017.1341645)
- Rowley, D. A., Cox, S., Chandler, C. & Riggs, K. J. (Invited resubmission). Behind a smile: Happy Faces Elicit Spontaneous Visuo-Spatial Perspective Taking. *Journal of Cognitive Psychology*.
- Rowley, D.A., Rogish, M., Alexander, T. A. & Riggs, K. J. (2017, September). *Counterintuitive Moral Judgement Following Traumatic Brain Injury*. Poster session presented at the BIRT Brain Injury Conference, Glasgow, UK.
- Rowley, D.A., Rogish, M., Alexander, T. A. & Riggs, K. J. (In Press). *Cognitive Correlates of Pragmatic Language Comprehension in Adult Traumatic Brain Injury: A Systematic Review and Meta-Analyses*. Poster session presented at the BIRT Brain Injury Conference, Glasgow, UK.
- Moral Judgement and its Neural Architecture: an Inter-Disciplinary task for Philosophers and Neuroscientists? White Rose Philosophy Forum, University of York. February 21st, 2015. [Respondent: John Baldari].

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS

Practitioner Psychologist & Clinical Psychologist of the Health and Care Professions Council (HPC) registered (Registration number: PYL33434)

Chartered Psychologist of the British Psychological Society (Membership Number: 314920)

Entry on the **Specialist Register of Clinical Neuropsychologists (SRCN)** of the British Psychological Society

Entry on the **Register of Applied Psychology Practice Supervisors (RAPPS)** of the British Psychological Society

FURTHER TRAINING

Introductory Supervisor Training Workshop, Yorkshire three courses consortium. Dec 2017 – Dec 2018

Essentials in DBT Skills Training, British Isles DBT, March 2014

Systemic Practice Foundation Level (equivalent training), University of Hull, 2013-2016

ADMINISTRATION

Peer reviewer for the *Journal of Neuropsychology* (March 2020 – ongoing)

Research Ethics Committee Member, (September 2015 – September 2016), Faculty of Health & Social Care, University of Hull

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT

2023: Irwin Mitchell Leeds: A Symposium on mTBI: Update on ARCM diagnostic criteria and a neuropsychological formulation of persistent cognitive symptoms post-injury.

2022: Stewart's Law Soundbites: Hard work: Engagement and insight building in traumatic brain injury.

2022: Association of Personal Injury Lawyers (APIL); Brain Injury Group Meeting: A neuropsychological perspective - Skills and techniques for engaging hard-to-reach clients. With David Withers & Richard Crabtree.

2016: Pint of Science. Morality and the Brain, <https://pintofscience.co.uk/event/the-conscience-andthe-conscious>

REFERENCES

References from brain injury case managers, solicitors, and consultant clinical neuropsychologist colleagues can be supplied on request.